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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 11:44 AM

To: 'Tan Kian Wei Billy'; SUR

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI'

Subject: RE: SNM21D207214/C02/SMG8605L/TANKW / FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SMX3335J AND SMG8605L ON 10 DEC 2021.

Dear Billy, 

 

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle on 17/12/2021 and pending for estimate from repairer. 

 

Kindly assist to create claim in Merimen System. 

 

The make & model is HYUNDAI CN7 AVANTE 1.6 DOHC CVT. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 4:37 PM 

To: 'Tan Kian Wei Billy' <billy.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM21D207214/C02/SMG8605L/TANKW / FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMX3335J AND SMG8605L ON 

10 DEC 2021. 

 

Dear Billy, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tan Kian Wei Billy <billy.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Monday, 13 December, 2021 4:28 PM 

To: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM21D207214/C02/SMG8605L/TANKW / FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMX3335J AND SMG8605L ON 

10 DEC 2021. 

 

[Confidential] 
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Without Prejudice 

Save as to cost 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We will be assigning LKK to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.  
  
  
  
Aside to LKK, 
  
Please arrange and survey the vehicle. 
  
Thank you. 
  
** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us. 

  

  

  

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us 

as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  
Thanks and Best Regards 

  

Billy Tan 

Claims Department 

  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  
DID: (65) 63896175   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

  

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 4:12 PM 

To: Tan Kian Wei Billy <billy.tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMX3335J AND SMG8605L ON 10 DEC 21 

  

  

Dear Sirs, 
  

Your ref: SNM21D207214/C02/SMG8605L/TANKW 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Our ref: JEQ/SMX3335J/JEC 

  
We refer to your email today. 
  
Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert. 
  
8.Mr. Adrian Ling- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd. 
  
Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:- 
  
JEC AUTOSERVICE 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 

#02-11 Autobay 

Singapore 417883 

Contact person: Ah Xian  
Mobile : 92327457      Fax No. 65096584. 
  

With Regards 

  
Alfred Ng  
Executive 

Legal Division 
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan  
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation  
No. 133 New Bridge Road  
Chinatown Point 
#10-03 Singapore 059413  
Tel : 6536 9339 
Fax: 6536 5368 

  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. 
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently 
delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 
  


